

Meeting Opened	23rd April 2019 at 7:23pm by Jonathan Cross.
Attendance	As per sheet
Apologies	Nicole Turner
Previous Meeting Minutes	Due to Nicole being away there were no minutes from last meeting
Business Arising	
Correspondence	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Westpac Bank statements.➤ QIEC superannuation information Report as filed. Moved by Melinda that inward correspondence be accepted and outward correspondence be endorsed. Seconded by Carmel motion carried.
Treasurer's Report	<p>Report as filed. Moved by Clem that the Treasurer's report be accepted and all outstanding accounts be paid. Seconded by Melinda, motion carried.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discussed invoices<ul style="list-style-type: none">\$50 000\$40 000 Air-conditioning\$300 Lunch\$250 Bar course\$2000 dance instructor• Discuss re bank transfers
JNSH Auxiliary Report	<p>Report as filed. Moved by Carmel, on behalf of Lucy that the JNSH P&C auxiliary report be accepted. Seconded by Melinda , motion carried.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 2nd quote received from PC Place• Carmel to pass quotes to Ted Ubergang re system and Wi-Fi requirements• Uniform committee to form again re jumper choices for 2021
Principals Report	Report as filed. Moved by Jackson that the Principals report be accepted. Seconded by Melinda, motion carried.
General Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Year 12 Jerseys: - Clem expressed disappointment in the quality of the jerseys. Noted that this was not under the P&C banner and was organised through Rod Jenkins. Noted that will be returning to Canterbury in 2020
Next Meeting	Tuesday the 28th May 2019 at 7.30p.m. In the staffroom.
New Members	
Meeting Closed	8.41pm